# Primary Village South PTO Meeting March 10, 2020

President Shelley Buch called this meeting to order at 9:31 am. A quorum was present including PTO Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary, and Principal Amy Allen.

## I. Welcome (Shelley Buch)

• Meeting began at 9:31am

# II. Secretary's Report (Colette Steiger)

• Approval of February Meeting Minutes at 9:33 am.

# III. Treasurer's Report (Stephanie Wierwille)

• We approved payment for the cost of Chris Rollins, who was a great hit at service night. Additionally, Book Fair had a great turn out. Rachel will go into detail in her report.

## IV. Principal's Report (Amy Allen)

- Amy would like Chris Rollins-to come back and write songs with each class. However, he is really booked up. We are going to try to book with him for this October and have the kids put on neighborhood performances.
- Coronavirus-the school district is taking it day by day and staying on top of the information given to them by the CDC. The 1<sup>st</sup> graders are scheduled to go to the Magic Carpet performance at the Masonic Temple this week. PVN went today. Right now they are still going. We are planning to have the kids wash their hands before they leave school, before they get back on the bus to come back and after getting back to school.
- Conferences are coming up. Parents should have dates or be getting dates for their conference soon. We have a few more spots to fill for the teacher dinners.

# V. Committee Reports

**A. Book Fair Recap (Rachel Casey).** The Book fair was very successful. Total sales \$13,189.68. We don't have the exact numbers but the school made around \$10,000 last year so this is an increase of approximately 3k. We will receive \$3,297.42. We have approximately \$600-\$700 in scholastic dollars left. The order was placed for scholastic news for next year. Next year, we are going to move the book fair to the Blue Neighborhood because there is more room. We had a few kids that came back and returned non-books for books. Some books sold out that were on children's wish list. Next year, we will set it up as purchasing days as we did last year but then if the teachers want their kids with money to come down early, they can. We will stay open a little bit on the Friday afterwards for kids that could not make it to Service Night before we pack up.

# B. Hospitality (Kelie Ernst/Brenda Silverman/Megan Littell)

- Food for teachers during Parent-Teacher conferences, March 19 & 24. A few spots left to fill.
- https://signup.com/go/figFyay

#### C. Box Tops Results (Christine Davis)

- Red Neighborhood 376; Green Neighborhood 342. They will get an extra recess. \$143 total for paper clippings. Total school year is \$474.30.
- **D. CAC Meeting (Colette Steiger)** See attached notes minute from the meeting.

## VI. President's Report (Shelley Buch)

- **A. Spring Picture Day** April 9th, will need a few volunteers to help photographers.
- **B. Dragon's Game** May 8<sup>th</sup>. Information will be sent home in the coming weeks.
- **C. Sky Zone Recap-**The kids had a great time. Weather was very nice out. We had 54 jumpers and made over \$200 dollars. We will look at doing this again in the late fall/early winter next school year.
- D. Restaurant Take Overs
  - Marion's Pizza March 11, 4:30-7:30pm.
- **E.** Supporting High School Band at Macy's Thanksgiving Day Parade. The Centerville High School Band will be at the Macy's Thanksgiving day parade this year. The band director emailed the PTO to help support them. They need 10-12 custom flags which cost \$210 per flag. It is \$500 for big flag. They would also use the flags in the American parade and football games. We made a motion to approve \$210 to go towards the purchase of one flag.
- **F. Open Positions for Next Year-**see attached for available positions.

# VII. Open Forum / Questions

A. **Paint Night (Kristi Edge)** Will be Tuesdays April 28<sup>th</sup> at 7pm. More information to follow.

Next Meeting: <u>Tuesday, April 14 at 7:00 p.m. in the Cafe.</u> For questions, please contact Shelley Buch, PVS PTO President, PVS.PTO.Pres@gmail.com or (419) 236-9116

Meeting adjourned at 10:17 a.m.